## MONYASH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 5th November 2012 in the Village Hall Present: Chairman Cllr Mrs Jean Frost; Vice Chairman Cllr Mrs Joanna Scoggins; Cllr Rachel Tarr

Parish Clerk Mrs Alison Wales

94	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Dist. Cllr David Frederickson; County Cllr Simon Spencer; Cllr Bob Woolley
95	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: None
96	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING: The Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 15th October 2012 were approved as a correct record.
97	PLANNING MATTERS:
98.1	Applications for consideration: The Parish Council considered the following application which was received after the Agenda for this meeting had been advertised. <u>98.1.1</u> Rowson House Farm, Church Street: Extension and conservatory
	Parish Council comments : The Parish Council has no objections to this application.
98.2	Planning Authority decisions for notification:
	98.2.1 Bay Horse Barn, Chapel Street: Installation of one CCTV camera, for Mr Ivor
	Delafield, from October 2011
	PDNPA Decision: Granted Noted by the Parish Council
	<u>98.2.2 Manor Farm, Rakes Road</u> : Listed Building Consent – proposals to reinstate
	historic features of Grade II Listed Building, for Mr Harry Holmes
	PDNPA Decision: Granted Noted by the Parish Council
99 99.1	FINANCE:
99.1	Payment Approvals: - Mrs A Wales Clerk's renumeration and expenses for October 2012 - £171.38
99.2	Payments received:
00.2	- Car Park Honesty Box - £34.34
99.3	Budget 2012/2013 – The Clerk has now received notification that the Council's
	financial requirements need to be submitted to DDDC by 11 January 2013. The Clerk will prepare the budget for presentation at December's meeting of the Parish Council.
99.4	Annual Audit 2012 – The Clerk has received notification from the Audit Commission
	that the Annual audit has been successfully completed.
100	RENOVATION OF SCHOOL PLAYING FIELD:
	The Clerk has enquired with regard to The DDDC's Play Development Fund to explore
	the possibility of securing funding for the fencing work required. A meeting has been
	arranged with the Clerk, Cllr Mrs Scoggins and Mr Les Warren from DDDC at the
	School Field on 19 November to discuss this further.
	Cllr Mrs Jean Frost has liaised with the School with regard to applying to the
	Palfreyman Trust for funding for work required.
101	VILLAGE TOILETS: The Clerk has written to the Community Services Department at
	DDDC with regard to the unsatisfactory standards of cleanliness of the village toilets.
	Awaiting response.

102	ARRANGEMENTS FOR REMEMBRANCE DAY: Arrangements for the Village Remembrance Service are in hand. The Poppy wreath has been delivered to Mrs Edwards, Cllr Mrs Jean Frost has advertised the service and Mr Tim Kellet has kindly agreed to play The Last Post. Cllr Mrs Jean Frost will arrange for a member of the community to lay the Poppy wreath.
103	SALT BIN: The cost of a Salt Bin has been found to be £209 whereas to join the snow warden scheme 1 ton of grit in 50 x 20kg bags would be delivered free of charge. However, this poses the problem of storage. Cllr Mrs Jean Frost will look into this and the Clerk will make the necessary arrangements with the Environmental Services Department at DCC.
104	VACANCY FOR PARISH COUNCILLOR: This vacancy remains. The Clerk will display another advertisement on the Village notice board.

The meeting closed at 9.00pm. The next Meeting of the Council will be held on Monday 3rd December 2012 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall.